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From: Risto Collanus <risto.collanus@visma.com>

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2023 4:20 PM

To: candidates@peppol.eu

Subject: Notification of Candidacy

Attachments: CV_ENG_Risto_Collanus_2023S.pdf; Motivation_RC_2023.pdf

1. Name of Candidate

Risto Collanus

2. Position(s) the Candidate is running for

eDelivery Community (eDEC) CMB Member

3. Name of OpenPeppol Member proposing the Candidate

Visma Software International AS

4. Professional relationship of Candidate and Proposing Member

Self

5. Curriculum Vitae of Candidate (short)

Attached

6. Motivation letter, outlining the Candidate’s vision for the position(s), for which the

Candidate is running

Attached

BR, 

::Risto Collanus 

-- 

Risto Collanus 

Service Owner - AutoInvoice 

Make progress happen 

Visma Solutions Oy 

Veturitie 11 T 141 00520 Helsinki Finland

Mobile +358 50 414 6865 

https://autoInvoice.visma.com 
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This communication is intended for the person(s) named above only. It contains information that is confidential and legally privileged. If received in error, please 

delete this e-mail and notify the sender. 
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